From: Maitz, Ann

To: Tran, Frank

Subject: [External_Sender] Dr. Boike

Date: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 10:21:41 AM
Attachments: UT Southwestern 7-8-2020.pdf

Good Morning Mr. Tran,

Attached please find a letter from the Radiation Safety Officer of the University of Texas
Southwestern stating that folks who signed the training certificate for Dr. Boike are indeed
authorized individuals on a State of Texas issued Icon license. | hope this is what you were
requiring to complete our request for amendment.

Sincerely,

A H.Maitz

Medical Physicist
Gamma Knife Facility
248 551-1194


mailto:Ann.Maitz@beaumont.org
mailto:Frank.Tran@nrc.gov

UT Southwestern
Medical Center

Office of Safety & Business Continuity

July 8, 2020

To: A.H. Maitz

This letter is to verify that Zabihullah Wardak M.D. and Strahinja Stojadinovic, Ph.D. are authorized user
of the Leksell Gamma Knife Icon under the radioactive materials license # L05947, issued to University of
Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, Texas.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Matthew Amen

Radiation Safety Officer

UT Southwestern Medical Center
5323 Harry Hines Blvd.

Dallas, TX 75390

214-645-8340

1931 Chattanooga Place, Dallas, Texas 75235 - Phone: 214-648-2250 Fax: 214-648-8230
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